



Thomas Ajournal

Android and Google Glass developer since 2010, I have participated in the conception, development and maintenance of several high traffic apps for major companies and startups. I strive for building projects that are innovative, useful as well as good looking and with great user experience. Never shy of taking on new challenges, I participated in and organized several Hackathons in Paris and Hong Kong and am learning Kotlin in my free time.

Work Experience

Developer and Technical Sales at APrivacy – Hong Kong | 2016 - Now

My tasks as technical sales are to understand clients' needs, their technical architecture and explain how APrivacy would be integrated. I participated in conferences, competitions and was a key player in the pre-sales cycle. I led daily collaborations with HSBC to understand their IT infrastructure and engineered a way to integrate in the most optimal way. I also developed multiple secure messaging and data security apps on Android from scratch that implemented APrivacy's solution. These projects were conceived in close proximity with the CEO, and I dealt with the **architecture, development, unit testing, continuous integration, publishing and maintenance**. I worked with iOS, backend and QA teams based in Canada.

Android Developer at Accedo – Hong Kong | 2015 - 2016

In a team of four Android and five iOS developers, I participated in the conception and development of video streaming apps for the Asian market. The Toggle app has over **5M downloads** and around 20k daily users. The two others are Tribe **100k** and DCFE **10k downloads**.

Android Developer at Niji and SII – Paris | 2011 – 2015

In a team of eight developers, four Android and four iOS, I participated in building Mon Allianz Mobile (MAM) for Allianz. The application has reached over **100k downloads**.

Education

Polytech - France | Masters Degree in Computer Science and Networking | 2009 – 2011

Specialized in Information and e-Business systems
Grandes Écoles Confederation

University of Velizy - France | 2006 – 2008

University Degree in Services and Communication Networks
Majoring in Advanced Mathematics

Additional Skills

- Director of a Poker club
- Sports: Squash, Tennis, Rugby
- Finalist of a company management competition
- Cryptocurrency technology enthusiast

Languages

- English : Mother tongue, Including scientific terms, TOEIC 965
- French : Mother tongue
- German : 10 years of practice, advance level
- Japanese: Basic knowledge

Technical Experience

- Android/Kotlin/Java/Glass ●●●●●
- PHP/HTML/CSS ●●●●●
- Databases ●●●●●
- Agile management ●●●●●